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ChamEagne, Rick

From: Jensen, Jodi

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2006 1:05 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Karius, Bob

Subject: RE:

Rick - please do so. Thanks.

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2006 8:55 AM
To: Karius, Bob; Jensen, Jodi

Subject:

Bob/Jodi:

Would you like for me to prepare a 2007 version of 2005 AR 6 along with the changes to the assembly rules that Kay
talked about at the meeting? That way you can talk about and circulate a current version of possible rules changes.

Rick
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To repeal assembly rule 17d (1) and assembly rule 17d (2); to renumber and

amend assembly rule 17d (intro.); o amend assembly rule 5 (1) (p), assembly
rule 11 (4), assembly rule 32 (3), assembly rule 32 (3) (a), assembly rule 42 (3)
(c) and assembly rule 73 (3) (a); and fo create assembly rule 42 (1) (d); relating

to: the assembly rules.‘/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Votes in committee

Currently, the rules require all committee votes to be taken in the presence of
the committee and prohibit a member from being recorded as voting unless the
member is present at the committee session when the vote is taken. This%Tesolution
provides that the rule does not apply to the comrmttee on rules or the comrmttee on
assembly orgamzatmn
Deposit of proposals and other documents

Currently, the chief clerk must deposit with the secretary of state’s office, at the
close of each biennial session and at the close of each special session, the full record
of assembly action cn all proposals together with other important documents in the
possession of the assembly. The resolution requires the chief clerk to deposit these
items with the Legislative Reference Bureau.
Layover of proposals before committee action

Currently, a committee may not vote on a proposal unless the proposal has been
introduced, or offered, and made available to the public for at least 24%hours with
certain exceptions. The resolution eliminates the exceptions.
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Simultaneous referral of bills to Joint Committee of Finance and assembly
committees

Currently, the rules do not permit simultaneous referrals of bills to the\foint
Committee on Finance and to the assembly committee appropriate to the major
substance of the bill. The resolution authorizes such referrals.

Rereferral of proposals

Currently, the rules provide that the speaker, with the consent of the
chairperson, may withdraw a proposal from the standing committee to which it was
initially referred and rerefer it to another standing committee or to a special
committee or refer it to the calendar for the second}legislative day thereafter. The
resolution permits the speaker to rerefer a proposal any number of times, not just
once.

Special order proposals

Currently, the rules provide that whenever any proposal has been made a
special order of business, the assembly must proceed to the special order at the
designated time. Also, the rules provide that special orders have precedence over the
regular orders of business and must be considered in chronological order. The
resolution provides that the assembly must proceed to the special order at the
designated time or at a later time, as determined by the presiding officer, and that
special orders must be considered in any order, as determined by the presiding
officer.

Motions for reconsideration

Currently, the rules provide that a motion for reconsideration of the vote by
which a proposal is passed, adopted, concurred in, indefinitely postponed, rejected,
or nonconcurred in may be entered as late as the seventh¥order of business on the
second legislative day thereafter. This resolution provides that such a motion may
be entered as late as the seventh order of business on the next legislative day
thereafter, as opposed to the second legislative day thereafter.

Resolved by the assembly, That: v/

SECTION 1. Assembly rule 5 (1) (p) is amended to read:

AsSEMBLY RULE 5 (1) (p) Deposit with the secretary of state’s-office legislative

reference bureau‘,/at the close of each biennial session and at the close of each special

session, the full record of assembly action on all proposals together with other
important documents in the possession of the assembly.

SECTION 2. Assembly rule 11 (4) is amended to read:
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SECTION 2

AsseMBLY RULE 11 (4) All committee votes shall be taken in the presence of the

committee. A member may not be recorded as voting unless the member is present

at the committee session when the vote is taken. This subsection\éoes not apply to

the committee on rules or the committee on assembly organization.

ECTION 3. Assembly rule 17d (intro.) is renumbered assembly rule 17d and
amended to read:
AssemBLY RULE 17d. Executive action. A committee may not vote on a

proposal unless the proposal has been introduced, or offered, and made available to

the public for at least 24 hours exelud}ng{

SECTION 4. Assembly rule 17d (1) is repealed.

SECTION 5. Assembly rule 17d (2) is repealed.

SECTION 6. Assembly rule 32 (3) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 32 (3) Whenever any proposal has been made a special order

of business, the assembly shall proceed to the special order at the designated time

or at a later time, as determined by the presiding ofﬁcer.\/

SECTION 7. Assembly rule 32 (3) (a) is amended to read:

AssemBLY RULE 32 (8) (a) Special orders have precedence over the regular

orders of business and shall be considered in ehronelogieal any order, as determined

by the presiding ofﬁcer.\/

SECTION 8. Assembly rule 42 (1) (d) is created to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 42 (1) (d) The presiding officer or speaker may refer any bill
simultaneously to the joint committee on finance and to the committee appropriate
to the major substance of the bill.

SECTION 9. Assembly rule 42 (3) (c) is amended to read:



W M =1 & Tl A W b

N DD ORD e ek ped e ped Rl el b o e
N = D W 0w -1 Ut R W D

LRB-1424/6

2005 - 2006 Legislature —4- PID&RACRIK ld e

SECTION 9

ASSEMBLY RULE 42 (3) (¢) After initial referral by the speaker or presiding officer
under sub. (1) (a) or (b) to an assembly committee but before a vote by the committee
is commenced on a proposal, the speaker, with the consent of the chairperson and
notwithstanding rule 15, may withdraw the proposal from the standing committee
to which it Wag/ initially referred and rerefer it to another standing committee or to
a special committee or refer it to the calendar for the 2nd legislative day thereafter.
The speaker may rerefer a proposal any number of times.‘/Rereferral under this rule
may not be used to satisfy section 13.093 (1) of the statutes.

SECTION 10. Assembly rule 73 (3) (a) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 73 (3) (a) A motion for reconsideration of the vote by which a
proposal is passed, adopted, concurred in, indefinitely postponed, rejected, or
nonconcurred in may be entered: 1) before the relating clause of the next proposal
is read by the clerk, the next order of business is announced by the presiding officer,
or other business is begun; or 2) on the 7th order of business on the 2nd next
legislative day thereafter. Any motion to reconsider such final action shall be taken

up immediately if the roll call day on which it is entered is already the 2nd-or-alater

next actual day following the vote constituting final action on the proposal;-but
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2007 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

1 To amend asserpbly rule 13 (2) (a); and fo create asdembly rule 29 (5); relating to:

2 assembty rules.

Talysis gl iUe Re, e Bur:

urrént rules require the speaker of the assembly to refer each notice and
report by an administrative agency concerning an administrative rule for review by
a standing committee to the appropriate standing committee within seven working
5qb5u\ch€&é' days following receipt. This resolution changes the deadline to ten working days¥
e resolution @'?)'rovides that any proposal in the committee on rules that
can be considered during a limited-business floorperiod may be placed on any day’s
calendar during the limited-business floorperiod and taken up immediately.
Currently, with exceptions, a calendar must be provided to members at least 18 hours
before the calendar is acted on.

Resolved by the assembly, That:

3

4 SECTION 1. Assembly rule 13 (2) (a) is amended to read:

5 ASSEMBLY RULE 13 (2) (a) Each notice and report by an administrative agency

6 concerning an administrative rule for review by a standing committee shall be
3 "ﬁ referred by the speaker to the appropriate standing committee Within‘{l 10 working
8

days following receipt. The speaker shall notify that committee whenever he or she

N
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SECTION 1

is informed that a proposed rule or portion thereof is withdrawn by the

administrative agency. (_ei\é AOS 6 ) 63 :

SECTION 2. Assembly ruie 29 (5) is created to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 29 (5) Notwithstanding sub. (3), any proposal in the committee
on rules that can be considered during a limited—bﬁsiness floorperiod under joint
rule 81m or 81r may be placed on any day’s calendar during the limited-business

floorperiod and taken up immediately. A calendar need not be provided.

\GO~



‘Basford, Sarah

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 10:58 AM
To: Karius, Bob

Subject: LRB -0987/1 (attached)

Attachments: 07-0987/1

07-09871.pdf (25
KB)

$arah Basford

Program Assistant

Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 200

(608) 266-3561

sarah.basford @legis.wisconsin.gov




.~ Champagne, Rick

From: Karius, Bob

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 12:13 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE:

Hi Rick, Rep. Huebsch and Rep. Fitzgerald are o.k. on redrafting to remove the section on votes in committee and the
section on layover of proposals before committee action. Please e-mail me a copy as soon as it is amended.

Thanks again.

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 11:13 AM
To: Karius, Bob; Jensen, Jodi

Subject:

<< File: 07-0987/7 >>
Bob/Jodi:
I'm assuming our PAs sent this to you.

Rick
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2007 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

A

1 To repeal assembly rule 17d (1) and assembly rule 17d (2); fo renumber and
amend assembly rule 17d (intro.); o amend assembly rule 5 (1) (p), assembly
rule 11 (4), assembly rule 13 (2) (a), assembly rule 32 (3), assembly rule 32 (3)

(a), assembly rule 42 (3) (c) and assembly rule 73 (3) (a); and to create assembly

Ot W Y

rule 29 (5) and assembly rule 42 (1) (d); relating to: the assembly rules.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

otes in committee
/, Currently, the rules require-all commijttee votes toie takery in the pregericé of
the comprhittee and prohibit & member from being récorded ag voting unlesg the
member is present at the cgmmittee sessipn when the vote is tgken. This resofution
provides that the rule dbes not apply to the Committee on Rules orthe Committee
on Assembly Organization.

N oo

Deposit of proposals and other documents

Currently, the chief clerk must deposit with the secretary of state’s office, at the
close of each biennial session and at the close of each special session, the full record
of assembly action on all proposals together with other important documents in the
possession of the assembly. The resolution requires the chief clerk to deposit these
items with the Legislative Reference Bureau.
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| Layover of\proposals befere committee action

Currently, a committee may hot votedn a proposal unless the propogaT™hds bgen
introduced, or offered, and made available to the'\publi€ for at léast.24 hours with
certain exceptions. The resolution eliminates the exceptions.

Simultaneous referral of bills to Joint Committee of Finance and assembly
committees

Currently, the rules do not permit simultaneous referrals of bills to the Joint
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
committee or refer it to the calendar for the second legislative day thereafter. The
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
or nonconcurred in may be entered as late as the seventh order of business on the
second legislative day thereafter. This resolution provides that such a motion may
be entered as late as the seventh order of business on the next legislative day
thereafter, as opposed to the second legislative day thereafter.

Referral of certain notices and reports

Current rules require the speaker of the assembly to refer each notice and
report by an administrative agency concerning an administrative rule for review by
a standing committee to the appropriate standing committee within seven working
days following receipt. This resolution changes the deadline to ten working days.
Limited-business floorperiod calendars

The resolution provides that any proposal in the committee on rules that can
be considered during a limited-business floorperiod may be placed on any day’s
calendar during the limited-business floorperiod and taken up immediately.
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Currently, with exceptions, a calendar must be provided to members at least 18 hours
before the calendar is acted on.

1 Resolved by the assembly, That:
2 SECTION 1. Assembly rule 5 (1) (p) is amended to read:
3 AsseMBLY RULE 5 (1) (p) Deposit with the seeretary of state’s-office legislative
4 reference bureau, at the close of each biennial session and at the close of each special
5 session, the full record of assembly action on all proposals together with other
6 important documents in the possession of the assembly.
SECTION 2. Assembly rule 11 (4) is amended to read: -
8 ASSEMBTY ResE 11 (4) All committee votes shall be takerrini the presee of the
9 committee. A member may not he recoTded-as voting unless the member is present
10 % at the committes session when the vote is taken. hs subssection does not apply to
the committee on rules or the committee on assembly organization. ]
12 SECTION 3. Assembly rule 13 (2) (a) is amended to read:
13 AsseMBLY RULE 13 (2) (a) Each notice and report by an administrative agency
14 concerning an administrative rule for review by a standing committee shall be
15 referred by the speaker to the appropriate standing committee within 7 10 working
16 days following receipt. The speaker shall notify that committee whenever he or she
17 is informed that a proposed rule or portion thereof is withdrawn by the
18 administrative agency.
19 SECTION 4. Assembly rule 17d (intro.) is renumbered assembly rule 17d and
20 [ amened to read:
21 AssEMBLY RULE 17d. Exectitive action.—Acommittee may not vote on a
22 | proposal unlessthe proposal has been introduced, oroffered, and made available to

23 “the publicforgtdeast-24 hours-exeluding:.
4 i W e fr v
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SECTION 5

SECTION 7. Assembly rule 29 (5) is created to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 29 (5) Notwithstanding sub. (3), any proposal in the committee
on rules that can be considered during a limited-business floorperiod under joint
rule 81m or 81r may be placed on any day’s calendar during the limited-business
floorperiod and taken up immediately. A calendar need not be provided.

SECTION 8. Assembly rule 32 (3) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 32 (3) Whenever any proposal has been made a special order
of business, the assembly shall proceed to the special order at the designated time
or at a later time, as determined by the presiding officer.

SECTION 9. Assembly rule 32 (3) (a) is amended to read:

AssemBLY RULE 32 (8) (a) Special orders have precedence over the regular

orders of business and shall be considered in ehronelogieal any order, as determined

by the presiding officer.
SECTION 10. Assembly rule 42 (1) (d) is created to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 42 (1) (d) The presiding officer or speaker may refer any bill
simultaneously to the joint committee on finance and to the committee appropriate
to the major substance of the bill.

SECTION 11. Assembly rule 42 (3) (¢) is amended to read:

AsseEMBLY RULE 42 (3) (¢) After initial referral by the speaker or presiding officer
under sub. (1) (a) or (b) to an assembly committee but before a vote by the committee
is commenced on a proposal, the speaker, with the consent of the chairperson and
notwithstanding rule 15, may withdraw the proposal from the standing committee

to which it was initially referred and rerefer it to another standing committee or to
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SECTION 11

a special committee or refer it to the calendar for the 2nd legislative day thereafter.
The speaker may rerefer a proposal any number of times. Rereferral under this rule
may not be used to satisfy section 13.093 (1) of the statutes.

SECTION 12. Assembly rule 73 (3) (a) is amended to read:

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
or other business is begun; or 2) on the 7th order of business on the 2ad next
legislative day thereafter. Any motion to reconsider such final action shall be taken
up immediately if the roll call day on which it is entered is already the 2nd-or-alater

next actual day following the vote constituting final action on the proposal;-but




: Chamgagne, Rick

From: Jensen, Jodi

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 10:42 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: LRB-0987/2

Hi Rick - | have two more changes to the resolution revising the Assembly rules. We won't take this up until
January 30 so there is no rush.

Please remove the section allowing the Speaker to rerefer proposals any number of times.

Please add a section revising rule 39 which requires bills to be referred to a committee in 14 working days -
change this to 10 working days.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Jodi
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To amend assembly rule 5 (1) (p), assembly rule 13 (2) (a), assembly rule 32 (3),
assembly rule 32 (3) (a), assembly rule 42 (3) (¢) and assembly rule 73 (3) (a);
and to create assembly rule 29 (5) and assembly rule 42 (1) (d); relating to:

the assembly rules.

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
Rereferral of proposals BN

\
Currently, the rules provide that the spgaker, with th¢ consent of the
hairperson, may
%

ithdraw a proposal from the standing commitfee to which At was
initially referred and rerefer /it to another standing commitfee or to a Special
ommittee or refer it to the ca]!endar for the setond legislative/day thereaftpr. Tﬂ

(g
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once

pecial order proposals

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
Currently, with exceptions, a calendar must be provided to members atleast 18 hours
before the calendar is acted on.

Resolved by the assembly, That:

SECTION 1. Assembly rule 5 (1) (p) is amended to read:

AsseEmMBLY RULE 5 (1) (p) Deposit with the seeretary of state’s-office legislative

reference bureau, at the close of each biennial session and at the close of each special

session, the full record of assembly action on all proposals together with other
important documents in the possession of the assembly.

SECTION 2. Assembly rule 13 (2) (a) is amended to read:
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* SECTION 2
1 AsseMBLY RULE 13 (2) (a) Each notice and report by an administrative agency
2 concerning an administrative rule for review by a standing committee shall be
3 referred by the speaker to the appropriate standing committee within 7 10 working
4 days following receipt. The speaker shall notify that committee whenever he or she
5 is informed that a proposed rule or portion thereof is withdrawn by the
6 administrative agency.
7 SECTION 3. Assembly rule 29 (5) is created to read:
8 AsseMBLY RULE 29 (5) Notwithstanding sub. (3), any proposal in the committee
9 on rules that can be considered during a limited-business floorperiod under joint
10 rule 81m or 81r may be placed on any day’s calendar during the limited-business
11 floorperiod and taken up immediately. A calendar need not be provided.
12 SECTION 4. Assembly rule 32 (3) is amended to read:
13 AsseMBLY RULE 32 (3) Whenever any proposal has been made a special order
14 of business, the assembly shall proceed to the special order at the designated time

15 or at a later time, as determined by the presiding officer.
16 SECTION 5. Assembly rule 32 (3) (a) is amended to read:

17 AssemMBLy RULE 32 (3) (a) Special orders have precedence over the regular

18 orders of business and shall be considered in e¢hrenological any order, as determined

19 by the presiding officer.

WN 6. Assembly rule 42 (1) (d) is created to read:

21 AsseMBLY RULE 42 (1) (d) The presiding officer or speaker may refer any bill
22 simultaneously to the joint committee on finance and to the committee appropriate

to the major substance of the bill.

23
@ CYION 7FAssembly 3))(c) 1s ed .
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SECTION 7

Do

B~ W

AsseMBLY RULE 42 (3) (¢) After initial referral by the speaker or presiding officer
uitder.sub. (1) (a) or (b) to an assembly committee but before a vote by the committe
is commenced ona~proposal, the speaker, with the consent of the cha 'rpon and
notwithstanding rule 15, may withdraw the proposatfrom the standing committee
to which it was initially referred ané eeferl to_another standing committee or to
a special committegerTefer it to the calendar for the 2nd tegislative day thereafter.
The spedker may rerefer a proposal any number of times. Rereferrl under this rule

may not be used to satisfy section 13.093 (1) of the statutes.

SECTION 8. Assembly rule 73 (3) (a) is amended to read:

AssemBLY RULE 73 (3) (a) A motion for reconsideration of the vote by which a
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

next actual day following the vote constituting final action on the proposal;—but
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Fayors fhade iy

Referral of proposals

Generally, the speaker must refer a properly jacketed proposal within 14
working days after the office of the chief clerk receives the proposal for introduction
N or to be offered. The resolution requires the speaker to refer the proposal within @/ .{»((\
working days.

(}‘\‘;\)/(,JV"'S* B”ZQ

SECTION 1. Assembly rule 39 (4) (c) is amended to read:

AssEMBLY RULE 39 (4) (¢) The speaker shall refer a properly jacketed proposal
within 14 10 working days after the office of the chief clerk receives the proposal for
introduction or to be offered or on the final legislative day of the last
general-business floorperiod preceding the veto review session, whichever is earlier.
The chief clerk shall publish the referral in the first journal published after the

referral is made.



Barman, Mike

From: Jensen, Jodi

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 3:53 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LAB 07-0987/3 Topic: Miscellaneous assembly rules changes

Please Jacket LAB 07-0987/3 for the ASSEMBLY.
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2007 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

e

To amend assembly rule 5 (1) (p), assembly rule 13 (2) (a), assembly rule 32 (3),
assembly rule 32 (3) (a), assembly rule 39 (4) (¢c) and assembly rule 73 (3) (a);
and fo create assembly rule 29 (5) and assembly rule 42 (1) (d); relating to:

the assembly rules.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

LRB-0987/ Zf

74

Deposit of proposals and other documents

Currently, the chief clerk must deposit with the secretary of state’s office;atthe
close of eachrbiennial session and at the close of each special sessiom; the full record
of assembly action omall proposals together with other4mportant documents in the
possession of the assembly. “The resolution reqtires the chief clerk to deposit these

items with the Legislative Referencé®Bureau.
Simultaneous referral of-bills to Joint Coinmittee of Finance and assembly
committees '
Currenily; the rules do not permit simultaneous referral§-of-bills to the Joint
Committee on Finance and to the assembly committee appropriate to~the major
bstance of the bill. The resolution authorizes such referrals. T

Referral of proposals

Generally, the speaker must refer a properly jacketed proposal within 14
working days after the office of the chief clerk receives the proposal for introduction
or to be offered. The resolution requires the speaker to refer the proposal within ten
working days.

R
—
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
/ 2 ~ SECTION 1. Assembly rule 5 (1) (p) is amended to read:
3 ASSEMBLY ) Deposit with the seeretary-of state’s-office legislative =~

, — o AT et .
4 reference bureau, at the close of each bienfitatsession and at the close of each special

ecord of ssembly action on all proposals t6 er with other

5 session, 77 ,
KG porant documents in the possession of the assembly.
7 SECTION 2. Assembly rule 13 (2) (a) is amended to read:
8 AssEMBLY RULE 13 (2) (a) Each notice and report by an administrative agency

9 concerning an administrative rule for review by a standing committee shall be



=2 I S "

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

()

2007 - 2008 Legislature -3- RACMK%@;??%?

SECTION 2

referred by the speaker to the appropriate standing committee within 7 10 working
days following receipt. The speaker shall notify that committee whenever he or she
is informed that a proposed rule or portion thereof is withdrawn by the
administrative agency.

SECTION 3. Assembly rule 29 (5) is created to read:

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

SECTION 4. Assembly rule 32 (3) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 32 (3) Whenever any proposal has been made a special order
of business, the assembly shall proceed to the special order at the designated time
or at a later time, as determined by the presiding officer.

SECTION 5. Assembly rule 32 (3) (a) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 32 (3) (a) Special orders have precedence over the regular

orders of business and shall be considered in ehronological any order, as determined

by the presiding officer.

SECTION 6. Assembly rule 39 (4) (c) is amended to read:

AsseMBLY RULE 39 (4) (¢) The speaker shall refer a properly jacketed proposal
within 14 10 working days after rthe office of the chief clerk receives the proposal for
introduction or to be offered or on the final legislative dz}y of the last
general-business floorperiod preceding the veto review session, whichever is earlier.
The chief clerk shall publish the referral in the first journal published after the
referral is made.

v
SECTION 7. _Assembl e 42\(1) (d)18 cre :



10
11
12

2007 - 2008 Legislature -4 - RAc&JKﬁ‘ﬁ?zigfﬁgﬁ

SECTION 7

AsseMBLYRuLE 42 (1) (d) The presiding officer or speaker may refer bill

simultaneously to the joint-eemmittee on finance and to Thecomsmi tee appropriate

o-thremajor substance of the bill.

SECTION 8. Assembly rule 73 (3) (a) is amended to read:

AsseMmBLY RULE 73 (3) (a) A motion for reconsideration of the vote by which a
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

next actual day following the vote constituting final action on the proposal;but

R



